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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

Dec. 6, 1957

John J. Eisner
Box 1158
Abilene, Tex.

Dear Mr. Eisners

Another inspection has been made of the location
for your plugged and abandoned White State No. 1 in
Unit D of Section 29, T=14-S, R-32-E, The dead men
wires still have not been cut and there is no cover
on the water well. Further, our records indicate

that you were notified of this by letter dated April
3, 1957.

We shall appreciate your giving this your immed-
iate attention so that a final inspection may be made,
in order that our file on this well may be closed.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN

R. F. Montgomery
Proratian Manager
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

April 3, 1957

John J. Elsner
Box 1158
Abilene, Tex.

lir. Wo A. Gressett, Oil & Gas Inspector for

the Commission has made and inspection of the loca-
tion for your White State No. 1 in Unit D of Section
29, T-14~S, R-32-E and has found that the dead men

wires have not been cut and the location has not
been inscribed on the marker.

Please advise this office when these things
have been done so that a final inspection may be
made and your Report of Final Plugging approved
without further delaye.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager






